

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: Tax Payer <opra+request-57551-89c7ff28@requests.opramachine.com>

February 5, 2024

Tax Payer

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear Tax Payer:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

“Please provide a copy of every email to and from Ms. Chrissy Skurbe to the Porzio law firm from 11/01/2023 and 01/23/2024. This includes all attorney's with said firm.”

Your request requires further clarification because it fails to identify with reasonable clarity the specific government records sought, as is required by *Bent v. Stafford Police Department*, 381 N.J.Super. 30, 37 (App. Div. 2005). As you are aware, the GRC determined that to be valid, the request must contain: (1) the content and/or subject of the communication, (2) the specific date or range of dates during which the communications were transmitted, and (3) the identity of the sender and/or the recipient thereof. *Elcavage v. West Milford Twp.*, GRC Complaint No. 2009-07 (April 2010); *Caggiano v. NJ Office of the Governor*, Complaint No. 2014-263 (March 2015). Your request fails to identify the content and/or subject of the communication. As a result, your request is denied, at this time, until further clarification is provided regarding the content and/or subject of the communication.

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Dr. Chari Robynne Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.